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Presbytery of Guelpli.
This Presbytery met in Chalmers' 

Chnroh, Guelph, on the 14th of April 
last^at 9 o'clock fa. m., and in conse­
quence of the amount of business to be 
transacted, had to extend its sitting 
through thè greater pert of the follow­
ing day. We present a condensed state-, 
ment of the proceedings. Session Re­
cords were called for, and those produced 
were referred to Committee, for examina­
tion and report. A Committee was ap­
pointed to prepare a list of commissioners 
to the General Assembly. This Com­
mittee at the afternoon sederunt reported 
the following, which were agreed to:— 
By rotation Messrs. Little, Goodwillie, D. 
McDonald, and D. D. McLennan, and 
by selection Messrs. Wardrope, Bentley, I 
Middlemiss, and Anderson, Ministers, 
with Messrs. MoCrea, Douglas, Ferrier,

. Lutz, Cranston, Campbell, Wood, «and 
Dr. McGuire, Ruling Elders. A Ccmmit- 
tee was also appointed to superintend 
students that may be in the bounds 
during summer. A conference was held 
on the State of Religion. A deputation 
was appointed at the request of Mr. 
Beeve, to visit the congregation of Rodk- 
wood and Eden Mills, Mr. Bentley Con­
vener. Messrs. Fisher and McRobbie 
were introduced as students who had 
completed the prescribed course of study, 
and who were applying to be received cn 
trials for license. v A Committee to whom 
their application was referred, and who 
met with them, subsequently reported, 
recommending that the Presbytery apply 
to the General Assembly for leave to take 
them o®' trial and license them if they 
see cause, Afr. Cameron declined ‘the 
call addressed to him by the congrega­
tion of Thamesford, £tid the same was

aside. Mr. McGuire accepted the 
call from Jarvis and WalpOiC, and the 
Pre&ytery agreed to his translation; Mr. 
Auderdon, of Rothsay,being appointed 
declare the charge of Glenallan and Hol- 

* lin Vacant as soon as tho Presbytery is 
informed/)f Mr. McGuire’s induction at 
Jarvis and Walpole, and Mr. A. D. Mc­
Donald, Moderator of Session during the 
vacancy. Messrs. Smbllie and Ball were 
appointed t<? prepare ft mtautfi expvGi-Sn c 
of thq t'i'eabytery’s sense of tile loss they 
il&ve sustained by the remove 1 of Mr. 
McGuire, and of sympathy with the 
congregation deprived of their pastor. 
A call from the congregation of West 
Pnslinch, to Mr. John McNabb, lately of 
the Presbytery of Manitoba, was sustain­
ed, and the Clerk ordered to forward 
him notice of tho. same and request his 
decision as soon as convenient. At his 
own request Mr. Cameron was relieved 
from the Moderatorship of the Kirk Ses­
sion of West Puslinch, and Mr. Alex­
ander McKay was appointed in his room. 
Mr. Ball was nominated as Moderator of 
the ensuing General Assembly, but at 
hie urgent request was released, and Mr. 
Wardrope was then unanimously chosen 
for recommendation in his place. The 
Beport of the Sabbath School Confer­
ence, held in Acton in January last, was 
read, and the Clerk was instructed to 
send an outline of tho same to the Gen­
eral Assembly’s Committee on Sabbath 
Schools. Mr. Kay, who has beort ap­
pointed missionary to the Sault Ste 
Marie, was directed to appear before the 
Presbytery at an adjourned meeting to 
be held in Chalmers* Church,Guelph, on 
the 5th May, at 9 o’clock a. m., and 
undergo bis trial for ordination, and the 
ordination was appointed to take place 
the following evening at half-past seven 
o’clock, and arrangements were made for 
conducting the services. Members of 
Itipsionary Deputations present gave in 
■’ ir reports of their diligence in fulfil­

ls the duties asigned them. An appli- 
_^ion from Hawksville for payment in 
.one sum per advance of interest, which 
had been promised them yearly on the 
debt of their church, was granted and the 
Finance Committee instructed to ar­
range for the same. Tho money in the 
hands of tho Treasurer for tho re-build­
ing of the chnrch in North Luther was 
authorized to be paid, one moiety when 
the building is roofed in, and tho other 
when finished and ready for opening. 
McLcnnan’s resignation of tho Wal- 
demar portion of his charge, given in at 
the meeting in October, was received,and 
Mr. Millican was appointed to declare it 
vacant, to act as Moderator of Session in 
the meantime, to enquire into the state 
and prospects of the field, with the view 
of uniting Waldemar with some other 
station in tho supply of gospel business. 
The report of the Finance Committee 
was read and received, and certain ac­
companying recommendations were 
adopted. The Clerk was instructed to 
apply for their statistical returns to those 
congregations that had not sent in the 
flame. Messrs. Middlemiss and McCrae 
were appointed members of the General 
Assembly’s Committee on bills and over­
tures. Homo mission business was taken 
up and disposed ot, it being left in the 
hands of the Clerk to procure so far as 
he can supply for the mission stations 
and vacant congregations in the bounds. 
It was reported that tho Home Mission 
Committee had granted the application 
of the Presbytery for a supplement of 
$200 to Evertou and Mimosa in the event 
of their procuring a settled pastor. 
Notices were read from the Presbyteries 
of Chatham and Mon treal that tho for- 
mer intended to apply to the‘ General 
Assembly for leave to receive Mr. Fred­
erick Smith, a minister of tho Methodist 
Episcopal Church, and the latter, Mr. 
Gavin Sinclair, a licentiate of the Free 
Church of Scotland, and Mr. John Mc­
Leod, • minister of the Presbyterian 
Church of Australia. À reference from 
the Kirk Session of Cotswold was taken 
up and the further consideration thereof 
delayed till the adjourned meeting, due 
notice to he given by the Clerk to all the 
parties interested. Mr. Dickie had leave 
of absence from his congregation granted 
him during June, July, and part of 
August, to allow of his visiting his 
native country, and it was recommended 
that those members of the Presbytery 
who can do so with convenience, give 
him a Sabbath supply tiU his return.

Next ordinary meeting was appointed 
to bo held in Chalmer’s Church, Guelph, 
on the second Tuesday of.Jiily, at nine 
o’clock, forenoon. ________

Conpecbation of a Bishop.—Tho Rev. 
Father Crinnon was consecrated Bishop 
of Hamilton at Stiatford on Sunday in 
the presence of an immense assemblage. 
The ceremonies were of the most im­
posing character. Eight Bishops were 
present, besides a great many clergymen 
from all parts of the country. After tho 
consecration Bishop McQuaid, of 
Rochester, N. Y., preached an eloquent 
eermon. Tn appropriate service was also 
held in tho evening. At the conclusion 
an address was presented to Bishop 
Crinnon by hie late parishioners, con- 
cratulating him on his elevation and ex- 
pressing kind wishes for his future wel­
fare On Saturday evening the priests 
of the diocese of London presented their 
late confrere with a magnificent regalia, 
consisting of a pectoral cross and chain 
T bishop’s ring crozier, and pontifici 
robes. The ring contains a beautiful 
amfltbyst, elegantly s et. The whole are 
vJm at 8125.

Grand Display of Millinery
-AT-

a-EOBQE J-IEZBTZELZElir’S-

GEORGE JEFFREY has much pleasure in informing his numerous friends and the public generally that his Show Room is now open and is
t prepared to show 1 9

One of the Best Assortments of Millinery and Mantles
EVER EXHIBITED IN GUELPH.

As the stock is all new, Ladies will have no trouble in selecting the newest goods at reasorable prices.

GKEOZRyQ-ZE JEFFBEY. GDELI’H:
Direct Importer, Guelph.

Wanted, in addition to our lately increased staff, 6 first-class Salesmen. None need apply but pnshins. tlioroiieli-coiiie men
who can get through an Immense amount of work. 1 93 ® b 6 ’

TiRyZEIVEEISrZDOTTS S-AZLEl
-OF-

CLAYTON’S (Cash Store) BANKRUPT STOCK

At THE LION
jjÆÈIjsÊL

At THE LION
Having bought from the Creditors the whole stock at little over half price, it will be rushed off at the same as room must be had for our heavy

weekly arrivals from Britain.

|jgy=» Over $2000 worth of the Wet Goods from the Thorold Mills sold in ten days. Those who have not yet secured any of them had
better do so at once, as three or four days will clear tho lot out.

J. D, WILLIAMSON.
Golden Is ion, Wyndham Street, Guelph.

ÜST RECEIVED

AT

Dominion Boot and Shoe Store a B McCullough’s
NEW

GUELPH CLOTH HALL.
NEW SPRING GOODS QRUG STORE shaw & murton

Men’s American Sporting Boots,
Men’s Rubber Boots,

Men’s Shoes and G-aiters tor spring w«m

Ladies American Fancy Shoes,
Ladies Goat and Kid Button Boots,

Ladies Prunella Button and Lace Boots
A VERY LARGE ASSORTMENT.

Misses Wear—All styles in Goat, Kid and Prunella.
Child’s American Fancy Slippers and Shoes.
We have also à largo assortment of Boys’ and Youths’ Spring Wear.

A LARGE SUPPLY OF

“Handy Package Dyes” QUR SPRING STOCK

In the Custom Department
Wo have just received the latest styles of American lasts. Repairing doue as usual, 

Remember the House—The Dominion Shoe Store. Day’s Block, opposite the

. WM. TAWSE & SON.
Guelph ;Feb,0,167 ^ dw2mtcs

In all shades, comprising

gScarlot, Bismarck, Salmon,Rose,. Slate, 
Blue Magenta, Brown, Ponceau, 

Maroon, Black, Violet,
Garnet, Green etc.

Each package warranted to color one or 
K ore pounds of goods.

See sample card in window.
Price 15 cents per packoge.

^LSO, THE
llcpilatory Powder

Wnrra ated to remove false hair without in­
juring the skin.

G. B Mcf T'LLOUGH,
Dispensing Chemist

No. 3, Day’s Block,
Next door to J. E.McElderry’s and directly 

opposite John Horsman’s.

Is now fully assorted in every department.

CLOTHS,
HATS -A-isTD CAPS,

OE2STTS’ FTJRlSriSHIlSrOS,
READY-MADE CLOTHING.

Wo would inform ourcustomers and the public in general that we never before 
offered such a complete and handsome assortment of Goods for Gent’s Wear.

GUELPH,ÏMarch 21,1874
Shaw & Murton,

MERCHANT TAILORS.

1874
SPRING IMPORTATIONS.

1874
NEW DEPOT

JAMES CORMACK,
Tailor and Clothier,

No. I, WYNDHAM STREET.
Is now receiving a large and beautiful assortment of

Goods Suitable for the Season
: CONSISTING OF

I
Plain and Fancy Woollens in the Best and

Newest Patterns.

WALL PAPER BOOTS AND SHOES.
School Hooks,

STATIONERY. R. MacGREGOR & 0°:

Hats, Caps, Shirts, Collars, Ties, etc. etc.

IMMENSE STOCK

AT J. HUNTER’S
Wholesale and Retail.

CALL AND SEE
The LargeafStock,

Tho tircntcBtVarioty,
The Best and the Cheapest

Ever oxhibitodin Guelph

AT J. HUNTER'S 
Berlin Wool, Fancy Goods and Toy Store ----------------------- ,lph.

(Successors to W. D. Hepburn & Co.)

Wo arc now showing a largo variety of Now Spring Goods, which includes some of

THE FINEST GOODS
MANUFACTURED IN CANADA

l MADE FROM AMERICAN PATTEBNS.

CALL AND SEE THEM.
dw Wyndham Street Gueli

In great variety.
Gupjph, March 21,1673.

JAMES CORMACK.
dwl ntcs

«TTJST COME 11ST !

guelphTE A. uepot
E. O’DONNELL & Go.

Are pulling up to-Uny

320 caddies best dollar Young Hyson Tea for 80c. per lb. 
600 caddifes of the best#75 cent Tea for 50c per lb.
95 caddies of nice Sweet Tea at 40c per lb.

1,20 caddies of Japan Tea worth 75c, for 50c.
A lew packageiupf Black Tea for 35c per lb.
10 hogsheads oftlood Bright Sugar, 12lb. for $1.
50 Ingersol! Cheese, very choice. .

/
A very large stock of Groceries of all

kinds always on hand Cheap.
.Terms—Strictly Cash. ,

E. O’DONNELL & CO

POWELL’S
Boot and Shoe Store

NEW SPUING GOODS

Mon’s English and American stylo of

Gaiters and Shoes;
Ladies aad Children’s

GOAT, KID AND PRUNELLA
Which for stylo, finish ,and durability, will 

bo found superior to any in Guelph.

Particular attention paid to

Custom Work and Repairing.

Remember the Noted Shoo Store,,
G. S. POWELL,

West side Wyndham-Street, Guelph. 

Guclph.Mar. 20th, 1874. % dw.

GUELPH, Mar. 31, 1874.
R. MacGregor & Co.

FARM FOR SALE — One hundred
acres, being Lot No. 20, 16th conces­

sion Egromont, 60 acres cleared, balance 
principally hardwood, good log buildings.

Apply to A. Stewart, on the premises, or 
to A. Taylor, Dromoro P.O.

Feb. 4,1874 w3m

SPRING CLOTHING
AT THE

Elephant Clothing Store.
O. Hi. PEIRCE «Sc CO. :

Have now on exhibition one of the Largest Stocks of

READY-MADE CLOTHING
For Men and Boy’s Wear ever shown In Guelph,

1^* Well Made and Fashionably Cut JÊ&

And at prices that cannot be beaten, being 25 per cent less than any other placein town.

, Hepburn’s Old Stand, Wyndham-st., Guelph.

GUELPH, April 10th, 1874.
C. E. PEIRCE & CO.,


